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Carrie Sharlow - Clerk of the Representative Assembly

From: David Gilbert <dgilbert@calhouncountymi.gov>

To: "Carrie Sharlow (csharlow(@mail.michbar.org)" <csharlow(@mail.michbar.org>
Date: 7/25/2018 4:20 PM

Subject: Clerk of the Representative Assembly

Carrie,

Please consider this email as my request to be nominated Clerk of the Representative Assembly. Please let
me know if there is anything else | need to do.

Thanks.

David E. Gilbert

Calhoun County Prosecutor
161 East Michigan Avenue
Battle Creek, M| 49014
(269)969-6980 office
(269)969-6967 fax
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DAVID E. GILBERT (P41934)
21448 Marywood Trail
Battle Creek, Mi. 49058

(269) 660-8715

Education:
B.A., Michigan State University, 1983. East Lansing, Michigan
Dual majors in Political Science and Criminal Justice.

J.D., Thomas M. Cooley Law School, 1988. Lansing, Michigan.

Other Education:
2004 Completed Attorney Guardian Ad Litem training
2005 40 hours domestic relations mediation training for MCR 3.216 Certification

Admitted to Michigan Bar: November 1988
Legal Experience:

November, 1988 through April, 1990

BEVINS & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Lansing, Michigan

Title: Attorney

General practice of law emphasizing criminal, divorce and special education law.
April, 1990 through April, 1995

Barry County Prosecutor's Office

Hastings, Michigan

Title: Assistant Prosecutor; Chief Assistant Prosecutor

April, 1995 through June, 1995
Muskegon County Prosecutor's Office
Muskegon, Michigan
Title: Assistant Prosecutor
July 1995 through December 2012- Private Practice Attorney, small firms

July 1995 through December 1997
TOPE & GILBERT, P.L.C.

January 1998-July 2002
Law Offices of David E. Gilbert

July 2002- June 2003
SMITH-GILBERT, P.C.

July 2003-December 2012



Law Offices of David E. Gilbert
Offices in Hastings and Battle Creek

General practice of law including criminal, corporate, employment/whistleblower,
contracts, juvenile, family, abuse/neglect, real estate related areas.

January 2013 to Present
County Prosecutor
Calhoun County, Michigan
Battle Creek, Michigan

2003 to Present

Adjunct Professor, Kellogg Community College

Battle Creek, Michigan
Instructed (1) Trial Advocacy in Paralegal Program, (2) Real Estate Law in Paralegal
Program and currently instruct (3) Business Law in Business Program

Associations:
Barry County Bar Association
4/06 — 12/08 Treasurer
12/08 — 2011 secretary
Calhoun County Bar Association since 1996
Michigan Bar Association since 1988
Criminal Law Section
- elected to the board 2007, Chair 2012-2013
- PAAM Liaison 2014
- Current elected board member, term ends 2018
Prisons and Corrections Section
- Elected to the board 2017
Family Law Section
Representative Assembly Member for 5™ Circuit- Elected 2010
- Chairman of Special Issues Committee
Representative Assembly Member 37" Circuit- Elected 2013
- Current Chair of Special Issues Committee
Michigan’s Solutions on Self-Help Task Force 2010-2012
State Court Administrators Office appointed to the Michigan Court Forms Committee,
Criminal Work Group 2012 - appointed to a 3 year term, expiring December 14,
2014
- Reappointed to December 31, 2017
Paralegal Advisory Committee
-Kellogg Community College 2003, reappointed Fall 2011 to Fall 2014
Boy Scouts of America
Chairman, Nottawa Trails District, Calhoun County Michigan until 2018
National Eagle Scout Association



Prosecuting Attorney’s Association of Michigan 1990-1995, 2013- current
2014-2015 Annual Conference Committee and Medical Marijuana
Committee
4/15- Appointed to the “Building a 21% Century Law Practice” Committee as part of the
21 Century Task Force by the Michigan Bar Association
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